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Cindy Tetstall

From: Matthew Phipps [matthew.phipps@TL Tsolicitors.com]
Sent: 22 April 2010 17:37

To: Cindy Tetstall

Subject: FW: CV for our noise consultant

Matthew

D. 0117 917 8020
M. 07786 856 510 -

From: Matthew Phipps

Sent: 22 April 2010 10:58

To: IMyall @ WINCHESTER.GOV.UK
Subject: CV for our noise consultant

John

Good luck today, here is a CV for our neise consultant

| am caonscious of the |ate production of documents so thought it best to copy on
Please can | ask you to send on all concerned

many thanks

Matthew
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of Wales 1977, MIOA, MCIEH
Brighton Office

Areas of Expertise:

David Leversedge is the Technical Director Acoustics in the Brighton
office of RPS and provides specialist consultancy services in HA,
entertainment acoustics and expert withess. He has 14 years
experience as an environmental consultant, with particular expertise in
the assessment of the environmental effects associated with
entertainment acoustics, major fransportation, residential, industrial,
public inguiry and as an expert withess., Before becoming aon
environmental consultant David worked for London Underground on
the Jubilee Line Extension Project, and worked as an Environmental
Health Officer for 13 years.

Specific music event experience;

Leading teams of acoustic consultants at music events

Drafting Noise Management Plans

Appearance s expert witness at license hearings and in Magistrates'
Court

Licison with local cquthority

Experience Includes:

Music Event Experience includes:;

Lead Acoustic Consultant Glastonbury Festival 2002 - present

Lead Acoustic Consultant Leeds Festival 1999 - present

Lead Acoustic Consultant Latitude 2005 - present

Lead Acoustic Consultant Electric Picnic - 2009

Lead Acoustic Consultant Homelands, England, Scotland and Ireland
1999 — 2006

Lead Acoustic Consultant Global Gathering 2000 - 2007

Lead Acoustic Consultant Phoenix Festival 1997

Lead Acoustic Consultant for various concerls at Victoria Park, Finsbury
Park, Clapham Common, Wembley Stadium, Cardiff Arms Park,
Kenwood House

Council Officer responsible for music events Islington Council 1988 -
1993

PROFILE

David Leversedge - Technical Director

MSc Environmental Acoustics, 1998, South Bank University,
RSH Diploma in Air Pollution 1984, Diplomain
Environmental Health 1983, BSc {Hons) Zoology University

David.leversedge@rpsgroup.com

Projects:

Key Clients:

rpsgroup.com



